

Chris Fornesa

Contact Information

Being queer, autistic, disabled, and Pilipino with glorious Brown skin has made me realize the importance of the political will. With the knowledge that I have accumulated on political motivations and policies, as well as my experience in the 2014 Gubernatorial election in Texas, I understand what it means to educate others on the importance of local elections. More importantly, I am passionate in dismantling that barriers that make it difficult for people like myself to gain the tools to succeed in this society.

Location: Stafford, TX
Phone: (281) 400-1920
Email: chris@fornesa.co

Websites:

- www.wokeus.com
- www.chris.city
- www.cftxp.net

Education

Pursuing a Master of Science in Information Technology, Software Design and Management concentration. Liberty University. Lynchburg, VA.

Graduate Courses:

- CSCI 501 - Overview of Computer Security
- CSIS 505 - Software Development
- GPA: 4.00 (6 credit hours).

Undergraduate Prerequisites:

- MATH 201 - Introduction to Probability and Statistics
- CSIS 212 - Object-Oriented Programming
- CSIS 312 - Advanced Object-Oriented Programming
- CSIS 330 - Business Data Communications
- GPA: 4.00 (12 credit hours).

Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Studies, May 2018. University of Houston. Houston, TX.

- Minors: Studio Art, Political Science, and Business Foundations.
- Corporate Entrepreneurship Certificate (6 credits).
- Dean's List: Fall 2016 - Spring 2018.
- GPA: 4.00. Graduated *Summa Cum Laude*.
- Golden Key Honour Society, January 2018.

Level I Certificate (12 credits) - Digital Communication, Web Publishing specialization, May 2016. Houston Community College - Southwest. Stafford, TX.

- Dean's List: Spring 2016.
- 4.00 GPA.
- 3.949 GPA (overall HCC GPA).

Experience

- Creative Hope Creative Showcase Logo and Advertisement designer. September 20, 2017.
- Finalist to present my "Intelimini" product idea - HCC IDEAS Pitch Competition, Houston Maker Faire. Houston, TX. November 2016.
- Nighttime Unit Secretary at Atrium Medical Center, Stafford, TX, September 2015 - January 2016.
- President and Resident Artist, Psi Kappa (Psychology Club) at Houston Community College, Stafford, TX, September 2013 - May 2015.
- "Best of Show Award" - at the Spring 2015 Level II Juried Exhibition, Juried by Valerie Milo, Houston Community College - Southwest in Stafford, TX, May 2015.
- Outstanding Art Student Award - Fine Arts Department, Houston Community College - Southwest in Stafford, TX, April 2015.
- Individual Student Portfolio Review and Critique selected \$300 award winner - Gulf Coast Intercollegiate Consortium 2015 Art Jam, Houston Community College - Southwest in Stafford, TX, April 2015.

Skills and Interests

- Creative: Drawing, Painting, Graphic Design, HTML/CSS, WordPress.
- Programming: JavaScript (plain JavaScript and React framework), Java, PHP, Python, Statistics, and SQL.
- Business: Accounting, International Business, Entrepreneurial Product Design.
- Political Science: Political Campaigning & Organizing, Data and Statistics, and Research.